|Measure #: 2025-046

TOWN COUNCIL MEASURE SUBMITTAL

[Date: 2/10/2025 |Submitted By: Town Manager |Telephone #: 508-699-0100

MEASURE DESCRIPTION:

Confirmation of Appointment of Michael Shepard as a member of the Historical Commission. Term to
expire 6/30/2026.

W‘&S‘
Signed:

PURPOSE AND JUSTIFICATION:

A

An interview with Michael Shepard of 21 Village Circle, North Attleborough, MA was completed with

the Town Manager to serve as a member of the Historical Commission. After a favorable interview, he
was recommended for appointment.

Therefore, | respectfully request the Town Council confirm the appointment of Michael Shepard as a
member of the Historical Commission. His term will expire 6/30/2026.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:
ATTACHMENTS: Historical Commission Application
REFER TO SUB-COMMITTEE:
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TOWN COUNCIL MEASURE SUBMITTAL
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PURPOSE AND JUSTIFICATION CONTINUED:
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kerrin Billingkoff

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, January 28, 2025 5:31 PM J
Kerrin Billingkoff

Online Form Submittal: Board and Committee Application

External sender <noreply@civicplus.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Board and Committee Application

Current Board and Committee Vacancies

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. All vacancies will be filled by
citizens deemed most qualified to serve in each capacity.

First Name

Last Name
Address

Phone Number
Business Number
Email Address

Amount of Time
Available

Interested in What Town
Committees:

Present Business
Affiliation and Work:

Business Experience:

Michael

Shepard

21 Village Circle
6178773697

Field not completed.
coachshepnsc@gmail.com

TBD

Historical Society

KONE Elevator - Operations Manager / MBTA Account

Elevator Companies 2004 - present / Service Superintendent,
Project Manager, Service, Manager, Operations Manager.

North Soccer Club 2012 - present. Coach, Referee. Board of
Directors 2015 - present, President 2017 - present.



Education or Special
Training:

POSITIONS HELD
Town Office
Date Appointed
Term Expired
Town Office
Date Appointed
Term Expired
Town Office
Date Appointed
Term Expired
Remarks

Electronic Signature
Agreement

Electronic Signature

Date

Police Officer, Town of North Attleboro 1989 - 2011, Patrol,
Union President, Firearms Instructor, Tactical Team Instructor,
Lead Armorer, IT Admin.

US Army Massachusetts Army National Guard 1986 - 1992,
Field Artillery Survey Section Leader, HHB 26th Divarty.

BA in Criminology / Minor in Computer Info Systems - Stonehill
College

MCJTC Foxboro Academy

Army BASIC & AIT (Field Artillery Surveyor) - Fort Sill, OK
North Attlteboro High School Class of 1984

North Attleboro

Field not completed.
Field not completed.
North Attleboro

Field not completed.
Field not completed.
North Attleboro

Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.

| agree.

Michael K. Shepard

1/28/2025

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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